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April 24, 2013

VIA EMAIL & OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Hon. Robert Stein, Chairman

and Members of the Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Connecticut Siting Council Docket No. 436
Application of Message Center Management, Inc. (MCM)
and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a
Telecommunications Facility in East Hartford, Connecticut

Dear Chairman Stein and Members of the Siting Council:

In connection with the above referenced Certificate Application, we respectfully enclose an
original and twenty copies of Responses of Message Center Management (“MCM”) and New
Cingular Wireless (“*AT&T™) to Siting Council Interrogatories, Set [ dated April 24, 2013.

Should the Council or Staff have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
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ce: Maria Scotti, MCM
Virginia King, MCM
Christopher Gelinas, MCM
Michele Briggs, AT&T
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.

Very truly yours,

<,

Daniel M. Laub

C&F: 21437821

ATTORNEYS AT LAW White Plains Fishkill New York City Stamford



